



ANDRÉS FELIPE FONSECA STRUSS

PRACTICE AREAS

Corporate. Mergers & Acquisitions.

afonseca@gomezipinon.com

+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 566

PROFILE

Andrés has more than 12 years of professional experience and as a member of the Corporate – Mergers and Acquisitions team, he advises national and international clients in the drafting and negotiation of commercial contracts. Likewise, he advises national and international clients in the structuring and negotiation of projects involving the sale and purchase of Colombian and cross-border shares and assets and the financing of energy and infrastructure projects. He also advises national and international clients on aspects associated with the management of investment vehicles, negotiation of shareholder agreements, structure of corporate bodies, dissolution and winding-up procedures, among others.

EDUCATION

- Master's in law - LL.M, University of Pennsylvania Law School, 2018.
- Wharton Business and Law Certificate, Wharton Business School – University of Pennsylvania, 2018.
- Commercial Law Specialization, Pontificia Universidad Javeriana, 2013.
- Law degree, Pontificia Universidad Javeriana, 2011.

LANGUAGES

- Spanish
- English

Gómez-Pinzón

SINCE 1992



ANDRÉS FELIPE FONSECA STRUSS

PRACTICE AREAS

Corporate. Mergers & Acquisitions.

afonseca@gomezpinzon.com
+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 566

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Senior Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, since 2023.
- International Visiting Associate, Latham & Watkins LLP, 2021 – 2023.
- Senior Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, 2020 – 2021.
- Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, 2018 – 2020.
- Chief Legal Officer, International Tug S.A.S., 2013 – 2017.
- Associate, Brigard & Urrutia Abogados S.A.S., 2012 – 2013.

MEMBERSHIPS

- Member of IBA (International Bar Association).

Gómez-Pinzón

SINCE 1992